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January 15%h, 193¢,

¥r. 7. ¥, Daley, Superintendent
United Stetes Fidelity & Guaranty Co.,
Continental Building,

Dallas, Texes.

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of
your letter of January 8th, 1936, re: 67496~12-566~
33~ %. A. Beott,

You are advised that according to
our interpretation of the wording of the bond in
question, it should remein in full force and effect
until the final plugging and abendonment of the well,
even though there be & change of ownershin,

. I am writing to ir. F. J. Vesely,
State 011 and “as Inspector, Carlsbed, lew Mexico
requesting informstion on the status of this well
ard the possibility of it being plugged in the near
future. After I heer from Mrg.Vesely, I will write
you sgain,

Very truly pyours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
By,

Stste Geologist
EHW /K
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